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 Procurement Management Department 

2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 

Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 

www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  February 13, 2023 

 

Solicitation No.: B230094LND 

 

Solicitation Name:   Lift Station Control Panel Replacement - FEMA  
  

Subject:   Addendum Number 2 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 

addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 

the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 

Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 

 

1. OPEN DATE / BIDS DUE EXTENSION  

FROM: FEBRUARY 17, 2023 at 2:30 PM  

 

TO: FEBRUARY 23, 2023 at 2:30 PM 

 

2. REPLACE: 

a.  Bid Schedule in its entirety 

The Bid Schedule has been updated and a revised Bid Proposal Form has been uploaded to the project 

webpage on the Lee County Procurement website. 

 

Bidder/Contractor MUST use the Revised Bid Proposal form when submitting their bid. Failure to do 

so will result in Bidder/Contractor being deemed non-responsive and therefore ineligible for award. 
 

3. ATTACHMENT: 

a.  REVISED 2-13-2023  – Bid Schedule 

 

4. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 

Please confirm the basis of award. It appears there is a conflict within 26.3. Is 

the County intending to award to the lowest responsive & responsible bidder, 

or will there be an attempt to “cherry pick” line items between multiple 

bidders?  

Answer 

As mentioned in the solicitation documents on page 15 under Special Conditions 

item 2 Basis of Award number 2.1 states “The basis of award shall be determined 

by the lowest Project Total Bid of the most responsive, responsible, and qualified 

Vendor meeting all bid specifications”. 

2. 
No bill of material for the control panels appears to be available through the 

links provided. Are these available? 

Answer 

As mentioned in the solicitation documents on page 26 under Scope of Work and 

Specifications section 4 Shop Drawings, the list (also referred by County staff as 

Bill) of material shall be provided by the manufacturer following County Specs 

and standards. The list shall include all of the components used in the 

manufacture of the panels. 
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3. 

Line Item B1 on the supplied bid form indicates 122 EA; there appear to be 

differences in quantities/sizes for this line item based on the different 

horsepower for each control panel. Please clarify. 

Answer 

The Bid Form has been revised to include the Junction Box that goes with the 

corresponding Control Panel as a single line item. Vendor shall bid each control 

panel and junction box as one Unit. All Junction Boxes are Duplex. Other 

specifications can be found in the technical specifications found in the solicitation 

document on page 27 under Scope of Work and Specifications section 7 

Technical Specification, item 7.1.3 Lift Station Electrical Standards. 

4. 

We are unable to locate any information on acceptable component 

manufacturers. For example the controller “CT1” is not identified on any 

provided documentation. Please provide a list of acceptable manufacturers.  

Answer 

The following are the County standard manufacturers: 

- Selector Switches, Indicator Lights, Breakers, Motor Starters, and VFDs are 

Schneider products. 

- Phase Monitors are made by Diversified or Macromatic. 

- Generator Plug must be a Pyle National Quelarc 100-amp J series receptacle. 

- PLC must be Schneider Scada Pack 474 to communicate with our Scada 

system.  

- HMI must be C-More EA9-T7CL. 
 

All other products must meet the UL-508 and NEC codes and standards.  

5. Is there a provision for billing stored materials? 

Answer 

Payment for any stored materials will be discussed between awarded vendor and 

department. After discussion, there is a stored materials form that shall be 

completed by the vendor. Additional information shall also be submitted 

including, but not limited to, pictures of the materials, invoices, and a site 

inspection by Lee County Utilities personnel, if local. 

6. 
No bonding information is included; please confirm that a bid bond or a 

performance bond will not be required.  

Answer 
This project Does Not require a Bid Bond or a Payment/Performance Bond to be 

submitted.  

7. Will the County consider extending the bid submittal due date? 

Answer 
It has been decided to push the opening of this bid to Thursday, February 23, 

2023, at 2:30pm.    

  

 

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 

REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 

REMAIN THE SAME. 

 

 

 

    ________________ 

Lilla Davis 

Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8857 

Lee County Procurement Management 


